MONTGOMERY

COLLEGE Memorandum
To: Montgomery College Employees
From: Krista Leitch Walker, Vice President and Chief Human Resources Officer

Office of Human Resources and Strategic Talent Management
Subject: Employee Wellness and Faculty and Staff Assistance Program Survey

Date: November 14, 2023

Montgomery College is committed to investing in and supporting the well-being for all college
employees by providing all employees with access to the best possible resources and
services, including the MC Wellness program and the Faculty and Staff Assistance

Program, (i.e., ComPsych) which offers comprehensive resources and services designed to
support employee well-being and mental health.

HRSTM'’s Benefits and Wellness team is currently assessing these programs and wants to
understand how they may be currently meeting your needs and/or ways in which they are not
meeting your needs or can do better. As valued employees, your opinions and ideas are
critical in helping us shape the future of both programs. | invite you to participate in a brief
survey regardless of whether or not you have utilized these programs. Please be assured
that your responses are anonymous and confidential.

We would appreciate it if you would make responding to the survey a priority and complete it

by Wednesday, November 22, 2023, if you have any questions about these programs or the
survey, please contact Megan Cooperman, Employee Wellness Specialist at 240-567-9207 or
megan.cooperman@montgomerycollege.edu.

Thank you for your dedication and commitment to making MC a great place to work!


https://info.montgomerycollege.edu/offices/human-resources/wellness.html
https://info.montgomerycollege.edu/offices/human-resources/faculty-staff-assistance-program.html
https://info.montgomerycollege.edu/offices/human-resources/faculty-staff-assistance-program.html
https://umbc.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_86yGygeO4mMGcKi
mailto:megan.cooperman@montgomerycollege.edu
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